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Malave, Erin

From: Michael Mercuieff [mmerculieff@firstchoicetowers.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 04, 2010 5:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADD FEIN #

Document Number L10000037612

e —

Hello | need you to add Fein number to my lic my document number is above.
the princable address has stayed the same the Fein number that needs to be added is 27-2281158

Thanks'

()

First Choice Towers

Michael Merculieff

Office 352-238-2266

Fax 352-293-3127
Mmerculieff@Firstchoicetowers.com

IMPORTANT: The sender intends that this electronic message is for exclusive use by the person to
whom it is addressed. This message may contain information that is confidential or privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of
its contents, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender of your inadvertent receipt and delete this message from all data storage systems. Thank you.
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